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exhibit. Theme could have been no autopsy report without then. 1 

have the reeeipts for them 
beginning at the

 autopsy benah, 
If for 

some reason they are not in your files, they do exist, are in the 

possession of the government and are required to be in yours and ao-

sessible to me. 

Dr. Mums' testimony makes clear that what he burned was the first 

draft of the autopsy, net those notes. 

I submit this te
stimony doss not

 justify your qu
oted 'moment. An

d I 

herewith renew m
y request for so

p es of those Wo
es made by Dr. N

ames 

in the autopsy reen, while he was examining the late murdered Presi-

dent's body and deseribed in this sited testimony and part of gehIbit 

397, none of which was authorised to be withheld. 

Your letter of November 19 in response to mine of Ostober 6 is **wrest 

in pointing out it would be helpful it I could give you *complete site- 

tions to what I 
seek. Unfortunat

ely, it is the g
overnment itself

 that 

makes this impossible by the very manner in which it handled this &s- 

pool; of the inv
estigation, like

 sat many ethers
. I de not know 

of all 

the possible eit
ations to Oswald

's *hangs' of ad
dress. Tour own 

rum' 

refloat the discontinuation of indexing by the Co
mmission in the 

ground, perhaps 
spurious, that t

his was rendelod
nummeoessary by 

what 

your agency was to hvve done. It is regrettable if this was not dons. 

However, it I eangive you more
 spesifis citations, I *all. I have 

resolved the two
 sides of a ohmage of address card as you describe. 

I would now like
 copies of any i

nterviews with p
ostal employees 

in 

Now Orleans by any agency in an effort 
to learn whether

 any had eke-

elated this or a
ny other shafts 

of address in Os
waldos name, inc

luding 

but not united t
o Riehmend tanke

rsley, 

If you can provi
de anything *lee

 having to do wi
th the post offi

ce 

and Osvaldo* wail, I would approsiate that also, A resent newspaper 

column by Paul S
lott and 'short 

Allen says there
 has boon a dosl

assi-

fisation of deou
ments relating t

o the intereepti
on of Oswald's m

ail, 

in that ease by t
he POI. This was

 in speoifis ref
erense to • lett

er 

he wrote the Sov
iet laibassy in 

November 1963. I
 would like copi

es 

of these and any 
sinilar deploymen

ts. 

Tour letter of N
ovember 22 does 

not fully respon
d to my sited re

-

quests. In askin
g for all the av

ailable informat
ion on the repor

t 

Oswald had boon 
a federal agent,

 I also asked fo
r the transcript

 of 

any exeoutive se
ssion en this su

bject on or abou
t January 22, 196

4. 

You replied you 
have no such tra

nscript. The misting evidence is 

that there was s
uch a meeting. I

 then asked for 
either a list of

 the 

dates on which t
he court reporte

rs took such pre
eoodings sr a co

py of 

the bills, leavi
ng the thole* to

 you. You have i
n me way respond

ed 

to this request,
 and I herewith 

renew it. 

You slain that "the transcript of the executive session of the Warren 

Commission of Ja
nuary 27, 1964, is pr

operly withheld 
from research 

under the provis
ions of existing

 law (5 V.S.O. 552)% 
I ask pen to 

explain to me bo
w the government

 can properly de
ny me what it ha

s, 

through Congress
man Ford, himsel

f a member of th
e Warren Cemmiss

ion, 

already made pub
lic for sommereial

 and propaganda 
reasons. I do ne

t 

believe there is
 any law or regu

lation which per
mits the governm

ent 

to make what it 
slassifies selec

tively available
 or, to put it m

ere 

aseurately, to s
uppress it selec

tively, maktog i
t availeble for 

the 

personal profit of these whe are in sosord with e
ffioial !lotion 

but 
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denying it to these engaged in legitimste, long-torn research. It you he to the contrary, I would appreciate the citation of any authority that permits this. 
The net offset of this action is to grant Congressman Ford a soPF-right en that axe:nutty* session. This is completely wrong, morally and legally. 
Further, the government thua denies researchers the opportunity of even checking the soeuraey of the text Congressman Ford says he quotes. It his presentation is in any way inaseurate or incomplete, the government beaconsa responsible for this error and, in addition, for its perpetuation. If there is anything sinister, 	ng wrong in the official representtion of the evidonse, it therrinny de-fists:my in the investigation, the government, by your action, makes it a deliberate, eenaeious, perpetuated error. Ibis, in a country presenting the trappings of freedom and demoerasy, is intolerable. The government, whose agent in this ease you, personally, are, has seen to it that I bays no way of knowing all of what transpired at the executive session of January 27, 1964. However, one subject there covered is new a public matter because the government permitted Con-gressman Ford a) to hove it and b) to publish it, following which it granted him a copyright. I therefore renew my request for those pages of the executive session of January 27, 1964, dealing with the subject Netter made available to Congressman Ford and used by him, for personal profit and not in any way as part of his official responsibilities. Should you again deny as this, I ask that the government outline to as in speeifio detail what steps I must ge through to carry this further, for the matter gannet rest here. I ask also not merely a meaningless and general citation of the authority you invoke but for the specific language you hold applicable to this specific situation and an official explanation of its *Lamed applioability. 

I aannet eenoludo this letter without still again calling to your at-tention the unanswered proper requests I have made in the past going back to the tenure of Dr. Dahmer. I am, for example, still awaiting an explanation of why and how the Kennedy-family-GSA contrast was de-nied me and than made exolusively available to another when mine was, it not the first request, certainly one of the very first, it having been made the very first day, I submit your refusal to answer this leaves a record that says you denied as this because I use it in a proper context, and made it available, mash later and exclusively, to one who to your knowledge was not in a position to and, in fact, did not, instead, misrepresenting it to make it consistent with the exist-ing and desired misrepresentations and incomplete representations of the government. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


